



MD. SULTAN MAHMUD

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT ME

+8801819117764

www.mdsultanmahmud.com
info@mdsultanmahmud.com

Ansar Camp,
Mirpur-1, Dhaka-1216.

REFERENCES

MR. SHAH MD TANVIR SIDDIQUEE

Assistant Professor, CSE , DIU
Tel: +8801712560297
Email: tanvir.cse@diu.edu.bd

JAFAR AHMED PATWARY

General Manager, DCL
Tel: +8801713493161
Email: gm@daffodil-bd.com

EDUCATION

DIU
BACHELOR DEGREE GRADUATE
DEGREE - CSE
2016 - 2020

AAMC
DEGREE - HSC
2013 - 2015

ABOUT ME

A passionate and multifaceted freelancer with a zest for digital creativity and online excellence. With a diverse skill set that spans web development, WordPress design & Development, and SEO specialization, I'm on a mission to transform ideas into digital realities and help businesses thrive in the digital landscape.

JOB EXPERIENCE

SENIOR WORDPRESS DEVELOPER **2023 -Present**
SAMRAT ICT LTD. / DHAKA

I lead our web development team in creating top-tier websites, ensuring client satisfaction through innovative solutions.

FUNCTIONAL PROJECT MANAGER **2022 -Present**
IT CASTLE /DHAKA

As the Functional Project Manager, overseeing system management, feature implementation, responsive design, technical issue resolution

SYSTEM ANALYST **2020 -2022**
DAFFODIL COMPUTERS LTD. /DHAKA (HO

as a System Analyst, overseeing the design, implementation, and management of CMS features and technical aspects

SKILLS

Web Development	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>	Web Design	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
OnPage SEO	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>	Digital Marketing	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
Speed Optimization	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>		